From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 10:56 PM
To: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip; Maria Rea
Subject: Fwd: draft of review of analytical approach

Draft review of ROC analytical approach from Steve Lindley attached. See the last two paragraphs, which are
tricky, and which I have briefly chatted about with him. I plan to get back to him to get this finalized with any
needed revisions later this week.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Lindley - NOAA Federal <steve.lindley@noaa.gov>
Date: Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 3:51 PM

Subject: draft of review of analytical approach

To: Cathy Marcinkevage <Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Hi Cathy, let me know if this review is helpful, or whether I have missed or misunderstood anything. Feel free
to ring me.



